From: cdorsey@arlingtonva.us <cdorsey@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 8:11 AM EST

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

CC: Krysta Jones <krjones@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Follow-up from Amazon

Andrea,
I’'m sorry that your outreach got lost in the shuffle. | look forward to meeting. We’'ll find a time next week.
Christian

Christian Dorsey
Vice Chair, Arlington County Board

Sent from my mobile device. Please excuse my brevity and any typos.

All correspondence, including this email, sent to and from Arlington County Board Members is subject to the public record
laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia and may be subject to mandatory disclosure.

On Dec 13, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Fava, Andrea sfava@amazon.com> wrote:

Hello, Christian.

| know my team reached out on the day of the announcement but | wanted to follow-up directly. We are very excited
about our new headquarters here in Arlington, and look forward to working with you. I'd love to find time to meet with you
to hear more about your priorities and answer any questions you might have. Would you be available to meet for a coffee
early next week?

Very best,

Andrea

Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510



